China and a second			120		
NRC FORM 591 PART 1				U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO	
10 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	PUBLIC	Page 1 of	
UCENSEE Milwaukae Nuclear Medicin P.O. Box 13512 Wauwatosa, Wi 53213	18	799 R	DN III IUCLEAR REGULATORY CON OOSEVELT ROAD I ELLYN IL 60137	IMISSION	
. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	5)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION		
030-31075	48-26035-01		Parch 25, 1994		
The inspection was an examination of the ad Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg procedures and representative records, inter ollows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection	ulations and the condition views with personnel, and i	s of your license. The in observations by the inspi	spection consisted of selectiv	e examinations of	
questions on those actions at this a. During this inspection certain of yc NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is r	ur activities, as described (below or attached, were cordance with 10 CFR 19	in violation of NRC requireme 11	ints. This form is a	
Aindicate the presence of a			was not prope		
В			of sealed source	03(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34,42,	
performed at the proper free	quencies. 10 CFR	or License			
C. Records of			were not pro	perly maintained.	
10 CFR	or License Condition N	lumber			
D. Documents were not proper	ly posted or otherwise mad	de available. 10 CFR 19.	11.		
E. Reports or notification of					
10 CFR			were not mad	e in accordance with	
			ist properly block		
during transport	L. Per 10 CFR 71	l.5(a) referenci	ing 49 OFR 177.842	(d).	
9404290085 940404 PDR ADOCK 030310 C PD					
hereby state that, within 30 days, the action pove. This statement of corrective actions nless required by the NRC.	is described by me to the l is made in accordance with	Inspector will be taken to h the requirements of 10	correct the violations identifi CFR 2.201. No further respo	ed in the items checked nse will be submitted	
IGNATURE LICENSEE	DATE		SPECTOR	DATE	
and the same hill	y history			4/11/94	

A	512-07
IRC FORM 591- PART 2	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI
7 ^{#91)} 0 CFR 2.201 SAFE1	TY INSPECTION
	Page 2 of
LICENSEE	2. REGIONAL OFFICE
Milwaukee Nuclear Hedicine	REGION III
P.O. Box 13512 Wauwatosa, W1 53213	U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN IL 60137
DOCKET NUMBER(S) 4. LICENSE NUMB	BER(S) 5. DATE OF INSPECTION
3. (Continued)	
	ed information on shipping papers. In accordance
with 10 CFR 71.5(a) refere	meing 49 CFR 172.202(a)(3).
н	
4. The violations listed below are not being cited beca	ause they were self-identified, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2, App. C, to exercise	discretion were satisfied.
A	
в	
1. C	

		NODEOTION	U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSI	
x 2.201	SAFETY	INSPECTION	Page 1 of 10	
			Page 1 of 2	
LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
Milwaukee Nuclear Medicine P.O. Box 13512 Wauwatosa, WI 53213		REGION III U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN IL 60137		
DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	3)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
030-31075	48-26035-01		March 25, 1994	
lows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection 2. The inspector also verified the step questions on those actions at this	, no violations were observ os you have taken to corre time.	red. ct the violations identified	tor. The findings as a result of this inspection and during the last inspection. We have no further in violation of NRC requirements. This form is a	
NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is r	required to be posted in a	ccordance with 10 CFR 19.	was not properly posted to	
A The second and an and design and an and the second and the secon		and the same set of the same set	and the second se	
indicate the presence of a				
indicate the presence of a				
indicate the presence of a			. 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.	
indicate the presence of a B.	quencies. 10 CFR	or License	. 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.	
B performed at the proper free	quencies. 10 CFR	or License	. 10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34. of sealed sources were not Condition Number were not properly maintained.	
B performed at the proper fre	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition	or License	10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.4 of sealed sources were not Condition Number were not properly maintained.	
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper fre C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise ma	Numberade available. 10 CFR 19.1	10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.	
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper fre C. Records of 10 CFR D. Docurnents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise mi or License Condition	Number or License		
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper fre C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise mi or License Condition	Number or License		
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper free C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR F. Packages contain	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise ma or License Condition ining radioactiv	or License Number ade available. 10 CFR 19.1 Number e material were		
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper free C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR x F. Packages contain	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise ma or License Condition ining radioactiv	or License Number ade available. 10 CFR 19.1 Number e material were		
indicate the presence of a B performed at the proper free C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR Packages contateges contateges during transpose	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise ma or License Condition ining radioactiv rt. Per 10 CFR	or License Number ade available. 10 CFR 19.1 Number e material were 71.5(a) referenc e Inspector will be taken to		
indicate the presence of a performed at the proper free C. Records of 10 CFR D. Documents were not prope E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR E. Reports or notification of 10 CFR x F. Packages contated during transport	quencies. 10 CFR or License Condition rly posted or otherwise ma or License Condition ining radioactiv rt. Per 10 CFR	or License Number ade available. 10 CFR 19.1 Number e material were 71.5(a) referenc e Inspector will be taken to		

NRC FORM 591 PART 2 (7-91) 0 CFR 2.201	SAFETY	U.S. NSPECTION	IUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIO
			Page 2 of 2
1. LICENSEE Milwaukee Nuclear Medicine P.O. Box 13512 Wauwatosa, WI 53213		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION III U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN IL 60137	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER() 5 DATE OF	NSPECTION
3. (Continued) X G. Failure	to have all required	information on shipping	papers. In accordance
_ with 10	CFR 71.5(a) referenc	ng 49 CFR 172.202(a)(3).	
н.			
	below are not being cited becaus 10 CFR 2, App. C, to exercise dis	they were self-identified, and corrective retion were satisfied.	action was or is being taken, and th
A			
В.			
c.			